STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
July 29, 2021

[ra W. Bloom, Esq.
Berchem Moses PC

1221 Post Road

East Westport, CT 06880

RE: DOCKET NO. 502- Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless application for a Certificate
of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and
operation of a telecommunications facility located at 118 Newton Road. Woodbridge,
Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Bloom:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) requests your responses to the enclosed questions no
later than August 17, 2021.

Please submit an original and 15 copies to the Council’s office and an electronic copy to
siting.council@ct.gov. In accordance with the State Solid Waste Management Plan and in
accordance with Section 16-50j-12 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, the Council
requests all filings be submitted on recyclable paper, primarily regular weight white office paper.
Please avoid using heavy stock paper, colored paper, and metal or plastic binders and separators.
Fewer copies of bulk material may be provided as appropriate.

Please be advised that the original and 15 copies are required to be submitted to the Council’s
office on or before the August 17, 2021 deadline.

Copies of your responses are required to be provided to all parties and intervenors listed in the
service list, which can be found on the Council’s website under the “Pending Matters™ link.

Any request for an extension of time to submit responses to interrogatories shall be submitted to
the Council in writing pursuant to §16-50j-22a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies.

Sincerely,

s/Melanie Bachman

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

¢: Service List dated July 14, 2021
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Docket No. 502
Pre-Hearing Interrogatories to Town of Woodbridge

July 29,2021

Is the Town aware of any non-residential properties in the northern portion of
Woodbridge (Route 63/Route 67 area) that are available to host a tower facility? [If
so, identify the locations and how the Town became aware of the availability of the
properties.

Did the Town offer to host a tower facility at the Elderslie Preserve at 150 Racebrook
Road and 211 Peck Hill Road. If so, what locations were offered to Cellco? How
were these locations determined? Are these properties under a conservation easement
that would preclude development of a tower tacility?

Did the Town offer to host a tower facility at Town-owned properties at 23 and 35
Sanford Road? If so, what locations were offered to Cellco? How were these
locations determined? Are these properties under a conservation easement that would
preclude development of a tower facility?

Is the Amity Regional High School available to Cellco to host a tower facility? If so,
in what location(s).

Is the Town-owned property at 236 Newtown Road available to Cellco to host a
tower facility? If so, in what location(s).

[s the Town-owned property at 31 Enoch Drive available to Cellco to host a tower
tacility? If so. in what location(s).

Would the Town support the development of a tower facility (up to 180 feet tall) at
the Town’s 46 Burnt Swamp Road property if it met Cellco’s coverage needs?

Is the Woodbridge Park Association a Town entity?
If the Woodbridge Park Association is not a Town entity, did the Town contact the
Woodbridge Park Association to determine if it was willing to lease space to Cellco

tor tower facility? If so, when and with whom was contact made?

Did the Town recommend the Woodbridge Park Association properties at 71 Newton
Road and 7 Hampton Drive to Cellco for a tower facility?

. Does the Town have any designated scenic areas or roads? If so, provide location and

date of designation.



